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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT . _ S
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GORDO ENTERPRISES TNC. = . Civil Action No.:
Plaintiff,
-against- : COMPLAINT AND
: DEMAND FOR JPRSTRENE s
NIKE, INC., : eI W )
Defendant. : red i
______________________________________________________ % N )
USDC 50 wy.
Plaintiff GORDO ENTERPRISES, INC. (“GORDO™), by its dttomeysRSEHER S

English, LLP, alleges as its Complaint against Defendant NIKE, INC. (“NIKE") as follows:

Nature of this Action: Jurisdiction of the Court

1. This is a civil action to remedy trademark infringement, false designation of
origin, trademark dilution and unfair competition under the laws of the United States,
specifically 15 U.S.C. § 1051 ef seq. (the “Lanham Act”), and under the statutes and common

law of the State of New York.,
Parties

2. Plaintiff Gordo Enterprises, Inc. is a Michigan corporation, having its principal

place of business at 427 East Michigan Avenue, Kalamazoo, Michigan 49007.

3. On information and belief, Defendant Nike, Inc. is an Oregon corporation, having

a principal place of business at One Bowerman Drive, Beaverton, Oregon 97005-6453.
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Jurisdiction and Venue

4, This action arises under Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §1051, et
seq., and under related and other laws of the State of New York, both statutory and common law.
Subject matter jurisdiction over this action is conferred upon this Court by 15 U.S.C. §1121, 28

U.S.C. §1331, and 28 U.S.C. §1338, and jurisdiction supplemental thereto, 28 U.S.C. § 1367.

5. This Court has personal jurisdiction over the Defendant, and venue is properly
laid in this district, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1391(b), in that, on information and belief, Defendant
is doing and transacting business within this judicial district, and has committed the tortious acts

complained of herein within this judicial district.
A. Business of Plaintiff

6. Plaintiff Gordo is engaged in the manufacture, promotion, distribution and sale of
apparel and footwear to customers throughout the United States with a primary target market of
male sports enthusiasts. Among the many products that Gorde manufactures, promotes,
distributes and sells are shirts, t-shirts, shorts, hats and sneakers. (See Declaration of Scott

Gordon at §2.)

7. Gordo is the owner of the trademark DUB. Gordo first used the trademark DUB
in connection with various clothing and footwear products at least as early as January 1, 1995,
and first used the mark in commerce in connection with these goods and services at least as early

January 1, 1995 (the “Gordo Mark™)".

! The trademark DUB was first used by Gordo’s predecessor in interest, Circus Distribution, Inc., beginning in 1995
and registered in 1998. It was then assigned to Diaxis, LLC in September 1999. Diaxis, LLC assigned a security
interest in the trademark fo Fleet Capital Corporation in 1999, which interest was later released in favor of a security
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8. In April 1998, Gordo filed the first three (3) of nineteen (19) federal trademark
applications to register the Gordo Mark on the Principal Register. Gordo’s first three
applications to register the DUB marks were published for opposition (which means that the
Examining Attomey at the U.S. Patent and Trademark Qffice completed a review of its
applications) by October 1998. Registration was issued for each of the first three marks between
December 14, 1999, and April 11, 2000. The applications and the goods used in connection with
the Gordo Mark are listed in detail on Exhibit A hereto, and copies of the applicable trademark
status information from the United States Patent and Trademark Office’s TARR database

regarding Gordo’s registered trademarks is attached hereto as Exhibit B.

9. A summary of the registered trademarks is:
Mark Registration and Goods/Class First Use In
Date Commerce
DUB No. 2307059 clothing, namely, January 1995
January 11, 2000 jackets, pants, jeans,

shorts, sweaters, t-
shirts, sweatshirts,
hats, belts, gloves,
socks, shoes, boots,
and insoles

Int’1 Class 025

DUB (letters in No. 2338792 clothing, namely, January 1995
stylized form) Aprl 11, 2000 jackets, pants, jeans,
shorts, sweaters, t-
shirts, sweatshirts,
hats, belts, gloves,
socks, shoes, boots,
and insoles

iterest granted to Comerica Bank-California in 2002. Finally, in or about December 2005 , Diaxis, LLC fully

. assigned the trademark to Plaintiff Gordo Enterprises, Inc., and the Comerica Bank-California security interest was
released. For purposes of this Complaint, Gordo Enterprises, Inc. and its aforementioned predecessors in interest in
the DUB trademark will be collectively referred to as “Goido™.
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Int’l Class G235

DUB (design plus No. 2299517 clothing, namely, January 1995
letters) December 14, 1999 jackets, pants, jeans,
shorts, sweaters, i-
shirts, sweatshirts,
hats, belts, gloves,
socks, shoes, boots,
and insoles

Int’l Class 025

10. Between June 14, 2005 and April 7, 2006, Gordo filed sixteen (16) additional
federal trademark applications to register the Gordo Mark on the Principal Register. Gordo now
owns sixteen (16) pending federal trademark applications for its distinctive DUB mark, all of
which have been approved for publication (which means that the Examining Attorney at the U.S.
Patent and Trademark Office has completed a review of those applications). The applications
and the goods used in connection with the Gordo Mark are listed in detail on Exhibit C hereto,
and copies of trademark status information from the United States Patent and Trademark
Office’s TARR database regarding Gordo’s pending trademark applications are attached hereto

as Exhibit D,

I1. The Gordo Mark is prominently displayed on Gordo’s website,

www.dubbrand.com/site/, on which Gordo promotes and provides detailed information about its

products. Seg Exhibit E (excerpts from Gordo’s website www.dubbrand.com/site/ and the

Declaration of Scott Gordon at 4 4.)

12. Asaresult of Gordo’s promotion and sales of Gordo’s DUB products in

connection with the mark DUB since January 1, 1995, the Gordo Mark has achieved recognition
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in the segments of industry it serves and has become distinctive of Gordo’s goods and services in

commerce. (See Declaration of Scott Gordon at ‘:i{S J

13. Gordo has never allowed Nike, or any entity affiliated with Nike to use the Gordo

Mark or a mark confusingly similar thereto. (See Declaration of Scott Gordon at 17)
B. Nike’s Infringing Acts

14. Defendant Nike, Inc. is a corporation engaged in the manufacture, promotion,
distribution, and sale of goods in the same industry segments as Gordo, and directs its products
to many of the same target customers. See Exhibit F (excerpts from Nike’s website,

www.nike.com).

15 In 2005, Gordo learned that Nike is using the trademark DUB in connection with
the promotion and sale of Air Jordan Dub-Zero goods (the “Infringing Mark™). (See Declaration
of Scott Gordon at §6.) In particular, Nike prominently displays the Infringing Mark on its
website, which is used to promote Nike’s products and services. An excerpt from Defendant

Nike’s website www.nike.com displaying the Infringing Mark is attached hereto as Exhibit G.

16. On or about October 24, 2005, Gordo issued a formal written notice to Nike of

Nike’s infringement on the Gordo Mark. A copy of that written notice is attached as Exhibit H.

17. Upon information and belief, Nike ignored Gordo’s notice letter and continued to

willfully infringe upon the Gordo Mark.



Case 1:07-cv-00794-DLC  Document1l  Filed 02/01/2007 Page 6 of 82

18, Upon information and belief, Defendant Nike is using the Infringing Mark in
publications and advertising other than its website in connection with the advertising and/or sale

of Nike’s goods.

9. The infringing Air Jordan Dub-Zero mark is confusingly similar to Gordo’s

distinctive and well-known DUB mark.

20. Customers searching for Gordo’s DUB products, will be misled by the Infringing
Mark. Attached hereto as Exhibit I is a search result from the website of the popular retailer
Finish Line (hitp://www.finishline.com/store/index.jsp) which demonstrates that a customer
searching for Gordo’s DUB products will be directed to both Gordo’s products and Nike’s
infringing products. (See Declaration of Michael Palitz at 14.) “DUB” was the search term
used to obtain the result that is attached as Exhibit I and Exhibit I displays both Gordo’s products

and Nike’s infringing products, and no other products.

21. Stmilarly, when the term “DUB Brand” is used to search for product on the
popular eBay website, both Gordo’s products and Nike’s infringing products are presented to
- consumers. (See Declaration of Michael Palitz at 95.) Exhibit J attached hereto is the result of

such an eBay search.

FIRST COUNT
(Trademark Infringement)

22, Plaintiff repeats the allegations contained in the foregoing paragraphs as if fully

set forth herein.

23. Nike’s mark Air Jordan Dub-Zero is so similar to Plaintiff’s mark DUB as to be

likely to cause confusion, mistake or deception as to the source of origin of Nike’s goods in that
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the public or others are likely to belicve that Nike’s products are produced by Gordo, or
sponsored by, approved by, licensed by, otherwise affiliated with, or in some other way

connected with Gordo, all to Gordo’s irreparable harm.

24.  Upon information and belief, Nike, by its above enumerated acts has willfully and
knowingly violated and infringed upon and, thereafter, continued to infringe the rights of
Plaintiff in its federally registered mark DUB and in its entire “DUB” family of registered

trademarks as set forth herein, all in violation of §32 of The Lanham Act.

25, The use by Nike of Gordo’s DUB trademark on or in connection with the
manufacture, sale, offering for sale and distribution of clothing products not authorized, sold or
distributed by Gordo constitutes trademark infringement under 15 U.S.C. § 1114, in that it will

cause a likelihood of confusion, deception and mistake by the consuming public and the trade.

26.  The use by Nike of Gordo’s registered trademarks creates a likelihood that a false
and unfair association will be made between Nike, its infringing products, and those of Gordo, so
that merchants in the trade and the purchasing public are likely to believe that Nike’s products

are produced or sponsored by Gordo.

27, Upon information and belief, Nike’s acts have been commitied maliciously,
fraudulently, and willfully for the purposes of and with the specific intent to appropriate to itself
and to employ for its own benefit the valuable goodwill and business reputation represented by

the Gordo Mark.
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28. Gordo has no adequate remedy at law, since monetary damages alone would
inadequately compensate Gordo. Moreover, unless Nike is restrained by this Court from

continuing its unauthorized use of the Gordo Mark, these injuries will continue to occur.

29, Asaresult of the foregoing Gordo has lost profits and Nike has been unjustly
enriched. In addition, Nike’s actions have been extraordinary, entitling Gordo to attorneys’ fees
and cost of suit, and to such other and further relief as the Court shall deem appropriate in the

circumsiances.

SECOND COUNT
(False Designation of Origin and Violation
of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act)

30.  Gordo repeats the allegations contained in the foregoing paragraphs as if fully set

forth herein.

31. Nike alone or in active concert and/or conspiracy with others, has manufactured,
distributed, and/or sold its infringing products in interstate, intrastate and/or foreign commerce,
and has affixed, applied, annexed and/or used the Gordo Mark on unauthorized products, thereby
falsely designating the origin of said products and falsely describing and representing said
* products which are transported or used in commerce, and/or have caused said products to be

delivered to a carrier to be transported or used in commerce.

32. Upon information and belicf, Nike purposefully and knowingly misled customers
into purchasing its infringing products not distributed or sold by or with the approval of Gordo,
and into believing that said products were manufactured, distributed or sold by or with the

approval of Gordo.
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33. Upon information and belief, the customers of Nike relied upon the
representations, statements and/or actions of Nike to their detriment and to the benefit of Nike

and to the detriment and irreparable damage of Gordo.

34, Asaresult of the foregoing, Nike has competed unfairly with Gordo and has
misappropriated and traded upon Gordo’s goodwill and business reputation by palming off its
infringing products which are not sponsored, approved by, or connected with Gordo, all in

violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a).

35.  Gordo has no adequate remedy at law, since monetary damages would
inadequately compensate Gordo. Moreover, unless Nike is restrained by this Court from

continuing its unauthorized use of the Gordo Mark, these injuries will continue to occur.

36. As a further result of the foregoing, Gordo has lost profits and Nike has been
unjustly enriched, and, in addition, Nike’s actions have been extraordinary entitling Gordo to
attorneys’ fees and cost of suit, and to such other and further relief as the Court shall deem

appropriate in the circumstances.

THIRD COUNT
(Trademark Dilution)

37. Gordo repeas the allegations contained in the foregoing paragraphs as if fufly set

forth herein.

38. As aresult of Gordo’s long-term, continuous, and extensive use of the Gordo
Mark, the DUB trademark had become a “famous mark” as defined by Section 43(c) of the

Lanham Act prior to the time that the Nike used their Air Jordan Dub-Zero mark.
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39. Nike, through its conduct as described above, has caused and will continue to
cause dilution of the distinctive quality of Gordo’s famous DUB trademark in violation of
Section 43(c) the Lanham Act in that Gordo’s DUB trademark will lose the ability to serve as the

unique identifier of high quality fashion and athletic products from Gordo.

40. Nike has caused such dilution of Gordo’s famous DUB trademark willfully and

intentionally.

41. Asaresult of the Nike’s dilution of the distinctive quality of Gordo’s famous
DUB trademark, Gordo has suffered and will continue to suffer serious and irreparable harm for

which there is no adequate remedy at law and other damages.

FOURTH COUNT
(State Law and Common Law Claims)

42.  Plaintiff repeats the allegations contained in the foregoing paragraphs as if fully

set forth herein.

43, These clatms arise under the common law and statutes of the State of New York

relating to trademark infringement and unfair competition.

44.  As more fully set forth above, the Gordo Mark has developed a secondary
meaning showing origin, relationship, sponsorship and/or association with plaintiff Gordo
Enterprises, Inc. The purchasing public is likely to aitribute to Gordo the use by Nike of the
Gordo Mark as a source of origin, authorization and/or sponsorship for Nike’s infringing

products, and therefore, to buy such products in that erroneous belief,

10
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45. Nike intentionally appropriated the Gordo Mark with the intent of causing
confusion, mistake, and deception as to the source of its goods, as such Nike has committed

trademark infringement and unfair competition under the common law of the state of New York.

46. The infringing acts of Nike are continuing and upon information and belief will

continue into the future.

47. Gordo has no adequate remedy at law since monetary damages would
‘inadequately compensate Gordo. Moreover, unless Nike is restrained by this Court from

continuing its unauthorized use of the Gordo Mark, these injuries will continue to occur.,

48. As a result of the foregoing, Gordo has lost profits and Nike has been unjustly
enriched, and, in addition, Nike’s actions have been extraordinary, entitling Gordo to attorneys’
fees and costs of suit, and such other and further relief as the Court shall deem appropriate in the
circumstances. Morcover, unless Nike is restrained by this Court from continuing its

unauthorized use of the Gordo Mark, these injuries will continue to occur.

WHEREFORE, rPlaintiff Gordo Enterprises, Inc, prays that this Court enter judgment in
its favor on each and every claim for relief set forth above and award it relief including, but not
limited to, the following:

A Finding that the Nike, and those acting in concert with it,-have infringed the DUB

trademark,

B. Entering a permanent injunction enjoining Nike, its respective officers, directors,

employees, agents, subsidiaries, affiliates, distributors, dealers, and all persons in

active concert or participation with Nike:

11
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1. From using the DUB, or any other confusingly similar mark (however
spelled, whether capitalized, abbreviated, singular or plural, printed or
stylized, whether used alone or in combination with any word or words,
and whether used in caption, text, orally or otherwise); as a trade name,
trademark, or service mark, internet domain address or name, or in any
other manner which suggests in any way that Nike’s products or services
come from or are somehow sponsored or affiliated with Gordo, and from
otherwise unfairly cémpeting with Gordo, misappropriating that which

rightfully belongs to Gordo, or passing off their goods and services as

Gordo’s;
2. From otherwise infringing on the Gordo Mark;
3. From promoting and selling on the website www.nike.com, or any other

websites owned by Nike or any companies affiliated with the Nike,
products or services using the Gordo Mark or other confusingly similar

marks.

C. Requiring that Nike immediately remove the Gordo Mark from all websites
owned by Nike, or any companies or individuals owned by or otherwise affiliated
with Nike,

D. Nike be ordered to file with the Court and serve on counsel for Gordo within
thirty (30) days after judgment, a report in writing and under oath, setting forth in

detail the manner and form in which Nike has complied with the Order.

12
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E. Requiring Nike to account to Gordo for Nike’s profits, reimburse Gordo for actual
damages suffered by Gordo as a result of Nike’s acts of infringement, false
designation of origin, deceptive trade practices, misappropriation and passing off,
and that such profits and damages be trebled because of the willful acts described
herein in disregard of Gordo’s known rights.

F. That Nike be required to deliver up for destruction all products, including, but not
limited to footwear, active-wear, signs, advertisements, packaging, brochures,
promotional materials; labels, stickers, and any other written materials that bear
the Infringing Mark, together with all pattemns, plates, molds, matrices and other
means and materials for making or reproducing same.

G. That Nike be required to pay to Plaintiff all of Gordo’s litigation expenses
including the costs of this action and reasonable attomeys fees pursuant to 15
U.S.C. §1117 and/or applicable New York State Law.

H. Such other relief as may be appropriate in equity and good conscience.

JURY DEMAND

Gordo hereby demands a jury trial on all issues so triable.

Dated: New York, New York
February 1, 2007

McCARTER & ENGLISH, LLP

Robert S. Bérnstein (RB-1509)
A Member of the Firm
Attorneys for Plaintiff Gordo Enterprises, Inc.
245 Park Avenue
New York, New York 10167
{212) 609-6800

13
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Exhibit A



Case 1:07-cv-00794-DLC Document 1

Filed 02/01/2007

Page 15 of 82

Mark

Registration and
Date

Goods/Class

First Use In
Commerce

| DUB

No. 2307059
January 11, 2000

clothing, namely,
Jackets, pants, jeans,
shorts, sweaters, {-
shirts, sweatshirts,
hats, belts, gloves,
socks, shoes, boots,
and insoles

Int’l Class 025

January 1995

DUB (letters in
stylized form)

No. 2338792
April 11, 2000

clothing, namely,
Jackets, pants, jeans,

| shorts, sweaters, t-

shirts, sweatshirts,
hats, belts, gloves,
socks, shoes, boots,
and insoles

Int’] Class 025

January 1995

DUB (design plus
letters)

No. 2299517
December 14, 1999

clothing, nametly,
jackets, pants, jeans,
shorts, sweaters, t-
shirts, sweatshirts,
hats, belts, gloves,
socks, shoes, boots,
and insoles

Int’l Class 025

January 1995




Case 1:07-cv-00794-DLC  Document1l  Filed 02/01/2007 Page 16 of 82

Exhibit B
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United States Patent and Trademark Office

Home ]Site Index [Search | FAQ| Glossary | Guides | Contacts | eBusiness [eBiz alerts | News | Help

Trademarks > Trademark Electronic Search System(Tess)

TESS was last updated on Thu Jan 4 04:18:28 EST 2007

IGT

reew User | STaucTunen firer Formf Beews: tier JSEARCH 06 wee [ esevi

Fingr Do I Prey Doc et Do | Lasty Dog

37T QCuRR LisT

Please logout when you are done to release system resources allocated for you.

. Record 17 out of 20

to record: {

Word Mark

Goods and
Services

Mark Drawing
Code

Design Search
Code

Serial Number
Filing Date
Current Filing
Basis

Original Filing
Basis

Published for
Opposition

hitp://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=qhki35.2.17

BUESUN ( Use the "Back” button of the Internet

buB

IC 025. US 022 039. G & S: clothing, namely, jackets, pants, jeans, shorts, sweaters, shirts, t-
shirts, sweatshirts, hats, belts, gloves, socks, shoes, boots, and insoles. FIRST USE: 19950101
FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 19950101

IC 016. US 002 005 022 023 029 037 038 050. G & S: stickers. FIRST USE: 19950101, FIRST
USE IN COMMERCE: 19850101

IC 018. US 001 002 003 022 041. G & S: wallets and backpacks. FIRST USE: 18950101. FIRST
USE IN COMMERCE: 19950101

(3) DESIGN PLUS WORDS, LETTERS, AND/OR NUMBERS

01.05.01 - Sun, rising or setting (partially exposed or partially obstructed); Sunrise
01.15.08 - Drops (rain, tear, etc.); Raindrops; Teardrops

01.15.09 - Snowflakes

09.01.02 - Embroidery; Labels, clothing; Stitching

75471416
Aprit 16, 1998

1A
1A

September 21, 1999

1/4/2007
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Registration 2296517

Number

Registration Date December 14, 1999

Owner (REGISTRANT) Circus Distribution Inc. CORPORATION CALIFORNIA 1333 Keystone Way Unit
A Vista CALIFORNIA 92083

{LAST LISTED OWNER) GORDO ENTERPRISES, INC. CORPORATION MICHIGAN 427 EAST
MICHIGAN AVENUE KALAMAZOO MICHIGAN 49007

Assignment ASSIGNMENT RECORDED

Recorded

Attorney of

Record DANA R. KAPLAN
Prior 2158787

Registrations
Type of Mark TRADEMARK

Register PRINCIPAL

Affidavit Text SECT 15. SECT 8 (6-YR).
Live/Dead

Indicator LIVE

NEW UsER § STRUCTURED Browss tiey JSEARCH OG HMELP PreEyisTt
et List §FIRsT Do Mexr Doc | Last Dog

|-HOME | SITE INDEX| SEARCH | eBUSINESS | HELP ] PRIVACY POLICY

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/ showﬁeld?f=doc&state=qhki35 2.17 1/4/2007
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Trademarks > Trademark Electronic Search System(Tess)
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NEW USER [ STRICTURED Efmwst Diet
HExT Lisy [First Boc § Prev Doe [ Nexr Doe fLAST Boc

4
e

| TARR Status B

Word Mark

Goods and
Services

Mark Drawing
Code

Design Search
Code

Serial Number
Filing Date
Current Filing
Basis

Original Filing
Basis

Published for
Opposition

Registration
Number

Registration
Date

Owner

http://tess2 uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=1fo6¢ch.2.18

buB

IC 025. US 022 039. G & S: Clothing, namely, jackets, pants, jeans, shorts, sweaters, shirts, t-
shirts, sweatshirts, hats, belts, gloves, socks, shoes, boots, and insoles. FIRST USE: 19950101 .
FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 19950101

(5) WORDS, LETTERS, AND/OR NUMBERS IN STYLIZED FORM

75465595
April 7, 1998

1A

1A

October 5, 1999
2339792

April 11, 2000

(REGISTRANT) Circus Distribution Inc. CORPORATION CALIFORNIA 1333 Keystone Way, Unit
A Vista CALIFORNIA 92083

1/4/2007
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(LAST LISTED OWNER) GORDO ENTERPRISES, INC. CORPORATION MICHIGAN 427 EAST
MICHIGAN AVENUE KALAMAZOO MICHIGAN 49007

Assignment ) ooGNMENT RECORDED
Recorded

Attorney of

Record DANA R. KAPLAN

Type of Mark TRADEMARK

Register PRINCIPAL

Affidavit Text SECT 15. SECT 8 (6-YR).
Live/Dead

Indicator LIVE

HEWUSER B STRUCTURED Bheawss LIgT
T Fmsr Boc MNewr Boc

[.HOME | SITE INDEX] SEARCH | eBUSINESS | HELP | PRIVACY POLICY

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=1fo6cb.2.18 1/4/2007
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United States Patent and Trademark Office

Home|Site Index|Search|FAQ| Glossary | Guides] Contacts | eBusiness | eBiz alerts] News|Help

Tfademarks > Trademark Electronic Search System{Tess)

TESS was last updated on Thu Jan 4 04:18:28 EST 2007

TARR Status SSIGH St ;
Browser to return to TESS)

RAELTN ( Use the "Back” button of the Internet

Typed Drawing

Word Mark

Goods and
Services

Mark Drawing
Code

Design Search
Code

Serial Number
Filing Date
Current Filing
Basis

Original Filing
Basis
Published for
Opposition
Registration
Number

Registration
Date

OCwner

Assignment
Recorded

Type of Mark
Register

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=qhki35.2.19

DUB

IC 025. US 022 039. G & S: Clothing, namely, jackets, pants, jeans, shorts, sweaters, shirts, t-
shirts, sweatshirts, hats, belts, gloves, socks, shoes, boots, and insoles. FIRST USE: 18950101
FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 19950101

{1) TYPED DRAWING

75463294
April 6, 1998

1A

1A

September 21, 1999
2307059

Januvary 11, 2000

{REGISTRANT) Circus Distribution Inc. CORPORATION CALIFORNIA 1333 Keystone Way, Unit
A Vista CALIFORNIA 92083

(LAST LISTED OWNER) GORDO ENTERPRISES, INC. CORPORATION MICHIGAN 427 EAST
MICHIGAN AVENUE KALAMAZCO MICHIGAN 48007

ASSIGNMENT RECORDED

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL

1/4/2007
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Traderpark Llegionis S Bistem (Fefinent 1 Filed 02/01/2007

Affidavit Text SECT 15. SECT 8 (6-YR).

Live/Dead
Indicator LiVE

HewUstr | STRucruren Browsz tier
MexT LisT |Firer Do §Prev Doo | Nexy Doc § Last Boo

{-HCME | SITE INDEX| SEARCH | eBUSINESS | HELP | PRIVACY POLICY

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=qhki35.2.19 1/4/2007
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Exhibit C
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Mark Date Published for Goods/Class
Opposition or Filing
Date

DUB November 21, 2006 Cigarettes; Cigarettes containing tobacco
substitutes not for medical purposes
Int’1 Class 034

DUB February 28, 2006 Air fresheners
Int’1 Class 005

DUB February 28, 2006 Protective helmets for sports
Int’1 Class 009

DUB March 14, 2006 Cigarette lighters of precious metal and cigareite
lighters not of precious metal
Int’1 Classes 014, 034

{ DUB September 19, 2006 Canvas canopies, tents, awnings, bed tents,

canvas tarpaulins and fabric cabanas
Int’l Class 022

DUB | Abandoned — July 5, Eau de toilette; perfumes; fragrances; colognes

2006 Int’t Class 003
DUB August 1, 2006 Non-metal and plastic key chains; Metal key
' chains; Leather key chains

Int’] Classes 020, 006, 018

DUB September 21, 2005 candy ; fruit roll-ups; ice cream; coffee and tea

beverages; cocoa-based beverages with milk;
coffee flavored syrup used in making food
beverages; flavor enhancers and flavorings used
m food and beverage products; herbal food
beverages

alcoholic beverages; wines; whiskey; vodka;
| schnapps; alcoholic fruit beverages; alcoholic

coffee-based beverage; rum; liquors; gin; brandy;
cordials' champagne; malt beverages

non-alcoholic beverages, namely soft drinks and
carbonated beverages; energy drinks and sports
drinks; fruit and vegetable drinks and juices;
ginger ale; lagers; lemonade; beverages, namely
drinking waters, bottled waters, flavored waters,
mineral and aerated waters; beer; ale; stout;
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frozen fruit beverages; smoothies

Int’l Classes 030, 033, 032

DUB

Filing date —
September 21, 2005

stationery and school supplies, namely, typewriter
paper, copying paper, envelopes, theme pads,
notebooks, note paper, writing paper, scribble
pads, binder paper, binders, book covers, coloring.
books, drawing books, activity books, luminous
paper, adhesive note paper, crepe paper, tissue
paper and staples, flags of paper, pennants of
paper, pens, pencils, ball-point pens, pen sets,
pencil sets, porous-point pens, rolling ball pens,
broad-tip markers, ink, ink pads, rubber stamps,
coloring pencils, chalk, correcting fiuid for type,
rubber erasers, pencil sharpeners, paper clips,

| drawing pins, drawing rulers, adhesive tape for

stationery, dispensers for adhesive tape, staplers,
stencils, document holders, clip boards, notepad
holders, bookends, desk top stationery

Int’l Class 016

DUB

March 14, 2006

baby strollers, baby carriages and jogging
strollers and accessories, namely, carriage and
stroller hoods and canopies

Int’1 Class 012

DUB

Filing date —
November §, 2005

Cleansing solutions for wheels and tires

Int’] class 003

DUB

Filing date — October
5, 2005

valve stem caps and license plate frames

Int’l class 012

DUB

Filing date -
September 21, 2005

Vehicle seat covers

Int’1 class 012

I'DUB

March 28, 2006

Flashlights, pen lights and pocket search lights

Int’l class 011

| DUB

Filing date - July 6,
2005

Snowboards, snowboard bindings and parts
thereof
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Int’l class 028

DUB

March 28, 2006

Eyeglasses, sunglasses, sports glasses, ski glasses,
sports goggles and frames for eyeglasses,
sunglasses, sports glasses, ski glasses and sports
goggles

Int’1 class 009

MENG0OR9G32.1
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United States Patent and Trademark Office

Home[Site Index[Search |FAQ| Glossary | Guides ] Contacts |eBusiness | eBiz alerts | News I Help

Trademarks > Trademark Electronic Search System(Tess)

TESS was last updated on Thu Jan 4 04:18:28 EST 2007

TEgs mowe | Wewuser | SRucTursDd fraes Fomml Browse ey ISEARCH 06 HELP
57T Fmsr Doc gPeay Doo | Nexr Doc

E TTAB Status

A ;

Browser to return to TESS)

Word Mark DUB

Goods and Services IC 034. US 002 008 009 017. G & S: Cigarettes; Cigarettes containing tobacco substitutes
not for medical purposes

Standard Characters
Claimed

Mark Drawing Code (4) STANDARD CHARACTER MARK
Design Search Code

Serial Number 78856239

Filing Date April 7, 2006

Current Filing Basis 1B

Original Filing Basis 1B

Published for November 21, 2006

Opposition

OCwner (APPLICANT) Gordo Enterprises Inc CORPORATION MICHIGAN 427 E Michigan Ave
Kalamazoo MICHIGAN 49007

Type of Mark TRADEMARK

Register PRINCIPAL

Live/Dead Indicator LIVE

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=ff17q8.4.1 1/4/2007
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TESS was last updated on Thu Jan 4 04:18:28 EST 2007

TESHE Mawme | NEWUSER | STRUCTURED [ aer Formf Browst Dicy

| TARR Status || ASSIGH Status §

Browser to return to TESS)

DUB

Word Mark buUB
Goods and Services IC 005. US 006 018 044 046 051 052. G & S: air fresheners

Standard Characters
Claimed

Mark Drawing Code {4) STANDARD CHARACTER MARK
DPesign Search Code

Serial Number 78664757

Filing Date July 6, 2005

Current Filing Basis iB

Original Filing Basis 1B

Published for
Opposition

Owner (APPLICANT) Gordo Enterprises Inc. CORPORATION MICHIGAN 427 E. MICHIGAN
AVENUE Kalamazoo MICHIGAN 48007

Attorney of Record Gary H. Fechter
Type of Mark TRADEMARK
Register PRINCIPAL
Live/Dead Indicator LIVE

i o [ Last Doc

February 28, 2006

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=ghki35.2.2 1/4/2007
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{.HOME | SITE INDEX] SEARCH | ¢BUSINESS { HELP | FRIVACY POLICY
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United States Patent and Trademark Office

Home| Site Index|Search|FAQ| Glossary | Guides| Contacts|eBusiness | eBiz alerts | News | Heip

Trademarks > Trademark Electronic Search System(Tess)

TESS was last updated on Thu Jan 4 04:18:28 EST 2007

TESS Mome | HEWUSER I STRUCTURED ferer Fornmf Btowss Do

; St.atu‘s ' A._SSlGliustatus‘ .
Browser to return to TESS)

DUB

Word Mark DuB
Goods and Services IC 009. US 021 023 026 036 038. G & S: protective helmets for sports

Standard Characters
Claimed

Mark Drawing Code (4) STANDARD CHARACTER MARK
Design Search Code

Serial Number 78664750

Filing Date July 6, 2005

Current Filing Basis 1B

Original Filing Basis 1B

Published for
Opposition February 28, 2006

Owner (APPLICANT) Gordo Enterprises Inc. CORPORATION MICHIGAN 427 E. MICHIGAN
AVENUE Kalamazoo MICHIGAN 49007

Attorney of Record Gary H. Fechter
Type of Mark TRADEMARK
Register PRINCIPAL
Live/Dead Indicator LIVE

| TTAB Status

1 ( Use the "Back” button of the Internet

v e Famarovicocr SEARCHOG T tor ] hete [ rey s Jeosmtior
P oc Torooc

i

http://tess2 uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f~=doc& state=qhki35.2.3 1/4/2007
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H Biswse Oicy FSEARCH OG Py LS
:

BUEESEN ( Use the "Back” button of the Internet

DUB

Word Mark DUB
Goods and Services IC 014. US 002 027 028 050. G & S: Cigarefte lighters of precious metal

IC 034, US 002 008 009 017. G & S: Cigaretie lighters not of precious metal

Standard Characters
Claimed

Mark Drawing Code (4) STANDARD CHARACTER MARK
Design Search Code

Serial Number 78717684

Fiting Date September 21, 2005

Current Filing Basis 1B

Original Filing Basis 18

Published for
Opposition March 14, 2006

Owner (APPLICANT) Gordo Enterprises, inc. CORPCORATION MICHIGAN 427 E. Michigan
Avenue Kalamazoo MICHIGAN 43007

Attorney of Record Dana R. Kaplan, Esq.
Type of Mark TRADEMARK
Register PRINCIPAL
Live/Dead Indicator LIVE

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=qhki35.2.4 1/4/2007
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United States Patent and Trademark Office

Home|Site Index|Search ]| FAQ| Glossary | Guides] Contacts [eBusiness leBiz alerts [ News | Help

Trademarks > Trademark Electronic Search System(Tess)

TESS was last updated on Thu Jan 4 04:18:28 EST 2007

HEW UsER | STRUCTURED Browse bier JSEARCH OG T .
st Prev Doc | nexrboe fLasr pac

Fms ;

TuRR LisT

Please logout when you are done to release system resources allocated for you.

. Record 5 out of 20

SUEEUEE ( Use the "Back” button of the Internet

Browser to eturn fo TESS)

DUB

Word Mark buB

Goods and Services  1C 022. US 001 002 007 018 022 042 050. G & S: canvas canopies, tents, awnings, bed
tents, canvas tarpaulins and fabric cabanas

Standard Characters
Claimed

Mark Drawing Code  {4) STANDARD CHARACTER MARK

Design Search Code

Serial Number 78717677

Filing Date September 21, 2005

Current Filing Basis 1B

Original Filing Basis 1B

g:;'(;ss'i‘t?g:"’ September 19, 2006

Owner (APPLICANT) Gordo Enterprises, inc. CORPORATION MICHIGAN 427 E. Michigan
Avenue Kalamazoo MICHIGAN 48007

Attorney of Record Dana R. Kaplan,

Type of Mark TRADEMARK

Register PRINCIPAL

Live/Dead Indicator LIVE

Prew Do | exr Doo | Lasr Dac

Prev LisT

ﬁ
g
8

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?=doc&state=qhki35.2.5 1/4/2007
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Case 1:07-cv- Filed 02/01/2007 ~ Page 38 of 82 %8¢ 1 02

United States Patent and Trademark Qffice

Home | Site Index|Search|FAQ| Glossary | Guides] Contacts | eBusiness | eBiz alerts | News | Help

Trademarks > Trademark Electronic Search System(Tess)

TESS was Jast updated on Thu Jan 4 04:18:28 EST 2007

| to record:

RRes

wwwwwwww 'Record 6 out of 20

BUEELSE ( Use the "Back” button of the Internet

Word Mark DUB

Goods and Services (ABANDONED) IC 003. US 001 004 006 050 051 052. G & S: eau de toilette; perfumes;
fragrances; colognes

Standard Characters
Claimed

Mark Drawing Code (4) STANDARD CHARACTER MARK
Design Search Code

Serial Number 78696241

Filing Date August 19, 2005

Current Filing Basis 1B

Original Filing Basis 1B

Owner (APPLICANT) Gordo Enterprises, Inc. CORPORATION MICHIGAN 427 E. Michigan
Avenue Kalamazoo MICHIGAN 48007

Attorney of Record Dana R. Kapian, Esq.

Type of Mark TRADEMARK

Register PRINCIPAL

Live/Dead Indicator DEAD
Abandonment Date July 5, 2006

Firar Doc FPrev Do | Nexy Boc

S HELP . ¥ Prev sy

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=qhki35.2.6 1/4/2007
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United States Patent and Trademark Office
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TESS was last updated on Thu Jan 4 04:18:28 EST 2007

MERUSER | STRUCTURED R REER FoRrml Beowss iy BSEARCH OG HELP SRy
Firsr Doc } PrRey oo fNExTDoC

Please logout when you are done to release system resources allocated for you.

ijorecori:] | Record 7 out of 20
E 5‘"5_ w } ( Use the "Back” button of the Internet

Browser to return to TESS)

Word Mark DuUB
Goods and Services iC 020. US 002 013 022 025 032 050. G & S: Non-Metal and plastic key chains

IC 006. US 002 012 013 014 023 025 050. G & S: Metal key chains

IC 018. US 001 002 003 022 041. G & S: Leather Key chains

Standard Characters
Claimed

Mark Drawing Code (4) STANDARD CHARACTER MARK
Design Search Code

Serial Number 78664721

Filing Date July 6, 2005

Current Filing Basis 1B

Original Filing Basis 1B

Published for
Opposition August 1, 2006

Owner (APPLICANT) Gordo Enterprises Inc. CORPORATION MICHIGAN 427 E. Michigan
Avenue Kalamazoo MICHIGAN 48007

Attorney of Record Dana R. Kaplan, Esq.
Type of Mark TRADEMARK
Register PRINCIPAL
Live/Dead Indicator LIVE

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=qhki35.2.7 1/4/2007
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TESS was last updated on Thu Jan 4 04:18:28 EST 2007

g

HEwUstr | SmucTURED arowse ier JSEARCH OG wELe  §r

- {Fmrsr Boc

Core Ligt

ol | Please logout when you are done to release system resources allocated for you.

Word Mark

Goods and
Services

Standard
Characters
Claimed

Mark Drawing
Code

Design Search
Code

Serial Number
Filing Date
Current Filing
Basis

BUEESdl ( Use the "Back” button of the Internet

DUB

IC 030. US 046. G & S: candy ; fruit roll-ups; ice cream; coffee and tea beverages; cocoa-based
beverages with milk; coffee flavored syrup used in making food beverages; flavor enhancers and
flavorings used in food and beverage products; herbal food beverages

[C 033. US 047 049. G & S: alcoholic beverages; wines; whiskey; vodka; schnapps; alcoholic fruit
beverages; alcoholic coffee-based beverage; rum; liquors; gin; brandy; cordials’ champagne; malt
beverages

IC 032. US 045 046 048. G & S: non-alcoholic beverages, namely soft drinks and carbonated
beverages; energy drinks and sports drinks; fruit and vegetable drinks and juices; ginger ale; lagers;
lemonade; beverages, namely drinking waters, bottled waters, flavored waters, mineral and aerated
waters; beer; ale; stout; frozen fruit beverages,; smoothies

{4) STANDARD CHARACTER MARK

78717666
September 21, 2005

1B

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f~=doc&state=qhki35.2.8 1/4/2007
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Original Filing 1B

Basis

Owner (APPLICANT) Gordo Enterprises, Inc. CORPORATION MICHIGAN 427 E. Michigan Avenue
Katamazoo MICHIGAN 49007

Attorney of

Record Dana R. Kaplan, Esg.

Type of Mark TRADEMARK

Register PRINCIPAL

Live/Dead

Indicator LIVE

KEw sER | STRUCTURED BRpws Sy

|.HOME | SITE INDEX| SEARCH | eBUSINESS { HELF | PRIVACY POLICY

http://tess2 .uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=qhki35.2.8 1/4/2007



Trademark Electronic Search Sgstem (TE
. Case 1:07-cv-00794

1
LC DoScSL?mentl Filed 02/01/2007 Page 44 of 8£age of 2

Linited States Patent and Trademark Office

Home[Site Index]Search| FAQ | Glossary | Guides| Contacts feBusiness | eBiz alerts | News | Help

Trademarks > Trademark Electronic Search System(Tess)

TESS was lasf updated on Thu Jan 4 04:18:28 EST 2007

e
=T JFmeT Doc | PrReY Bog

HrowsIE Dicy
Nexr Bog fLasy Doc

‘Record 9 out of 20

| TaRR Status u
Browser to return to TESS)

Word Mark

Goods and
Services

Standard
Characters
Claimed

Mark
Drawing
Code

Design
Search
Code

Serial
Number

Filing Date
Current

ASSIGH Status

AUEESESE ( Use the "Back” button of the Internet

DUB

IC 016. US 002 005 022 023 028 037 038 050. G & S: STATIONERY AND SCHOOL SUPPLIES,
NAMELY, TYPEWRITER PAPER, COPYING PAPER, ENVELOPES, THEME PADS, NOTEBOOKS,
NOTE PAPER, WRITING PAPER, SCRIBBLE PADS, BINDER PAPER, BINDERS, BOOK COVERS,
COLORING BOOKS, DRAWING BOOKS, ACTIVITY BOOKS, LUMINOUS PAPER, ADHESIVE NOTE
PAPER, CREPE PAPER, TISSUE PAPER AND STAPLES, FLAGS OF PAPER, PENNANTS OF
PAPER, PENS, PENCILS, BALL-POINT PENS, PEN SETS, PENCIL SETS, POROUS-POINT PENS,
ROLLING BALL PENS, BROAD-TIP MARKERS, INK, INK F’ADS RUBBER STAMPS, COLORING
PENCILS, CHALK, CORRECTING FLUID FOR TYPE RUBBER ERASERS, PENCIL SHARPENERS
PAPER CLIPS DRAWING PINS, DRAWING RULERS, ADHESIVE TAPE FOR STATIONERY,
DISPENSERS FOR ADHESIVE TAPE, STAPLERS, STENCILS, DOCUMENT HOLDERS, CLIP
BOARDS, NOTEPAD HOLDERS, BOOKENDS, DESK TOP STATIONERY

(4) STANDARD CHARACTER MARK

78717681
September 21, 2005

http://tess2. uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc& state=qhki35.2.9 1/4/2007
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Filing Basis 1B

Original
" Filing Basis ,
Owner {APPLICANT) Gordo Enterprises, Inc. CORPORATION MICHIGAN 427 E. Michigan Avenue
Kalamazoo MICHIGAN 48007
Attorney of
Record Dana R. Kaplan, Esq.
Type of
Mark TRADEMARK
Register FPRINCIPAL
Live/Dead
Indicator LIVE

Il DL o, ——

st Nexr Do

{.HCME | SITE INDEX} SEARCH | eBUSINESS | HELP | PRIVACY POLICY

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc& state=ghki35.2.9 1/472007
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United States Patent and Trademark Office

Home [ Site Index | Search | FAQ | Glossary ] Guides ] Contacts | eBusiness | eBiz alerts | News | Heip

Trademarks > Trademark Electronic Search System(Tess)

TESS was last updated on Thu Jan 4 04:18:28 EST 2007

TESS Hewes | NHEWLUSER J STRUCTURED fEREE Fomsdf Browse Dict

) ey [ ey [rery

Ut | Please logout when you are done to release system resources allocated for you.

. ( Use the "Back"” button of the Internet

Browser to return to TESS)

b TARR Status |

Word Mark DUB

Goods and Services C 012. US 019 021 023 031 035 044. G & S: baby stroliers, baby carriages and jogging
strollers and accessories, namely, carriage and stroller hoods and canopies

Standard Characters
Claimed

Mark Drawing Code (4) STANDARD CHARACTER MARK
Design Search Code

Serial Number 78758540

Filing Date November 21, 2005

Current Filing Basis 18

Original Filing Basis 1B

Published for
Opposition March 14, 2006
Owner {APPLICANT) Gordo Enterprises, Inc. CORPORATION MICHIGAN 427 E. Michigan Avenue

Katamazoo MICHIGAN 49007
Attorney of Record Dana R. Kaplan, Esq.
Type of Mark TRADEMARK
Register PRINCIPAL
Live/Dead Indicator LIVE

i

/3

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showlield?f=doc&state=1fo6¢b.2.10 1/4/2007
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Home | Site Index | Search]FaQ | Giossary | Guides | Contacts | eBusiness | eBiz alerts | News | Help

Trademarks > Trademark Electronic Search System(Tess)

TESS was last updated on Thu Jan 4 04:18:28 EST 2007

HEwUser § strucTurss Jeese Fopml srowss oy JSEARCH 0G HELP
o7 Jeimet Doc Next Doc

57 ROURE LIsT

ot Please logout when you are done to release system resources allocated for you.

Jorecors:[ — [Record 11 out of 20

) { Use the "Back”™ button of the Internet

Browser to éturn to TESS)

Word Mark buB
Goods and Services IC 003. US 001 004 006 050 051 052. G & S: cleansing solutions for wheels and tires

Standard Characters
Claimed

Mark Drawing Code {4) STANDARD CHARACTER MARK

Design Search Code

Serial Number 78749593

Filing Date November 8, 2005

Current Filing Basis 1B

Originat Filing Basis 1B

Owner (APPLICANT) Gordo Enterprises, Inc. CORPORATION MICHIGAN 427 E. Michigan
Avenue Kalamazoo MICHIGAN 49007

Attorney of Record Dana R. Kaplan, Esq.
Type of Mark TRADEMARK
Register PRINCIPAL
Live/Dead indicator LIVE

| .BOME ] SITE INDEX| SEARCH | eBUSINESS | HELP | PRIVACY POLICY
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United States Patent and Tradema'rk Office

Homel]Site Index|Search [ FAQ[Glossary | Guides]Contacts | eBusiness | eBiz alerts| News | Help

Trademarks > Trademark Electronic Search System(Tess)

TESS was last updated on Thu Jan 4 04:18:28 EST 2007

TESS Home § HEWLUSER | STRUCTURED Enowst Dicy §SEARCH 0G [ — HELP Srpy LisT
Hzry st |FIrst Doc BPrRey Do I Nexwe Doc f Lagy Dod

Curr LIST

Please logout when you are done to release system resources allocated for you.

_.....Record 12 out of 20

to record:

RNEECES ( Use the "Back” button of the Internet

Browser to éturn to TESS)
DU

Word Mark DUB
Goods and Services IC 012, US 013021 023 031 035 044. G & S: VALVE STEM CAPS AND LICENSE PLATE
FRAMES

Standard Characters
Claimed

Mark Drawing Code {4) STANDARD CHARACTER MARK

Design Search Code

Serial Number 78727259

Filing Date Qctober 5, 2005

Current Filing Basis 1B

Original Filing Basis 18

Owner {(APPLICANT) Gordo Enterprises, Inc. CORPORATION MICHIGAN 427 E. Michigan
Avenue Kalamazoo MICHIGAN 48007

Attorney of Record Dana R. Kapian, Esq.
Type of Mark TRADEMARK
Register PRINCIPAL
Live/Dead Indicator LIVE

xr List

Fim

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=qhki35.2.12 1/4/2007
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Homa|Site Index|Search | FAQ | Glossary | Guides | Contacts | eBusiness ] eBiz alerts] News ] Help

Trademarks > Trademark Electronic Search System(Tess)

TESS was fast updated on Thu Jan 4 04:18:28 EST 2007

=y fFmeT Boo Nexr Doc § Last Do

| Please logout when you are done to release system resources allocated for you.

% K ossionstatus |
Browser to return to TESS)

DUB

Word Mark DUB
Goods and Services IC 012. US 019 021 023 031 035 044. G & S: vehicle seat covers

Standard Characters
Claimed

Mark Drawing Code {4) STANDARD CHARACTER MARK
Design Search Code

Serial Number 78717679

Filing Date September 21, 2005

Current Filing Basis 1B

Original Filing Basis 1B

Owner (APPLICANT) Gordo Enterprises, Inc. CORPORATION MICHIGAN 427 E. Michigan
Avenue Kalamazoo MICHIGAN 49007

Attorney of Record Dana R. Kaplan, Esq.
Type of Mark TRADEMARK
Register PRINCIPAL
Live/Dead Indicator LIVE

newuser | sreucrunep Jrree Eorm rewss oier JSEARCH 0G
First Doc | Prev Boc Lasr Doc

| HOME | SITE INDEX| SEARCH | eBUSINESS | HELP | PRIVACY POLICY

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showheld?f=doc&state=ghki35.2.13 1/4/2007



Ler

Trademark Elecironic SeasefnSsetem (Bment 1 Filed 02/01/2007

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=qhki35.2.13

Page 53 of 85288 2 of 2

1/4/2007



TrademarkdRlectpnic SrardySystem (Fstiment 1 Filed 02/01/2007 - Page 54 of 8Bage 1 of 2

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Home|Site Index|Search | FAQ | Glossary [ Guides | Contacts | eBusiness|eBiz alerts | News | Help

Trademarks > Trademark Electfronic Search System(Tess)

TESS was last updated on Thu Jan 4 04:18:28 EST 2007

MEW LUSER [ STRUCTURED |FrEs Fonmf Browsa ey

Curp List
Prev Do | Nexr Doe | Last Doc '

oit | Please logout when you are done to release system resources allocated for you.

Bkl ( Use the "Back” button of the Internet

Browser to eturn to TESS)

Word Mark puB
Goods and Services IC 011. US 013 021 023 031 034. G & S: Flashlights, pen lights and pocket search lights

Standard Characters
Claimed

Mark Drawing Code {4) STANDARD CHARACTER MARK
Design Search Code

Serial Number 78664765

Filing Date July 8, 2005

Current Filing Basis 18

Original Filing Basis 1B

Published for March 28, 2006
Opposition
Owner (APPLICANT) Gordo Enterprises Inc. CORPORATION MICHIGAN 427 E. MICHIGAN

AVENUE Kalamazoo MICHIGAN 49007
Attorney of Record Danza R. Kaptan,
Type of Mark TRADEMARK
Register PRINCIPAL
tive/Dead Indicator LIVE

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?{=doc&state=qhki35.2.14 1/4/2007
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TESS was fast updated on Thu Jan 4 04:18:28 EST 2007

NewUser | staucruses suowsn et [SEARCH OG | morrow | sere  [eacy L
pé 5T Priv Do g NexrDoc | Last Doo

. Record 15 out of 20

: “Fassionstatus |
Browser to return to TESS)

Word Mark pus
Goods and Services  1C 028. US 022 023 038 050. G & S: snowboards, snowboard bindings and parts thereof

Standard Characters
Claimed

Mark Drawing Code (4) STANDARD CHARACTER MARK
Design Search Code

Serial Number 78664740

Filing Date July 6, 2005

Current Filing Basis 1B

Origiral Filing Basis 1B

Owner (APPLICANT) Gordo Enterprises Inc. CORPORATION MICHIGAN 427 E. MICHIGAN
AVENUE Kalamazoo MICHIGAN 49007

Attorney of Record Dana R. Kaplan, Esq.
Fype of Mark TRADEMARK
Register PRINCIPAL
Live/Dead Indicator LIVE

eSS noe | Newvser {srucTures SEARCH 0G
rEv Doc Last Doc

b TTAB Status

| ( Use the "Back"” button of the Internet

PrEY LisT

|.LHOME { SITE INDEX| SEARCH } eBUSINESS | HELP | PRIVACY POLICY
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Browser to etum to TESS)

DUB

Word Mark

Goods and
Services

Standard
Characters
Claimed

Mark Drawing
Code

Design Search
Code

Serial Number
Filing Date

Current Filing
Basis
Original Filing
Basis

Published for
Opposition
Owner

| TTAB Status

L ( Use the "Back"” button of the Internet

DUB

IC 009. US 021 023 026 036 038. G & S: Eyeglasses, sunglasses, sports glasses, ski glasses,
sports goggles and frames for eyeglasses, sunglasses, sports glasses, ski glasses and sports

goggles

{4) STANDARD CHARACTER MARK

78650543
June 14, 2005

18
18

March 28, 2006

{APPLICANT) Gordo Enterprises Inc. CORPGRATION MICHIGAN 427 E. Michigan Avenue
Kalamazoc MICHIGAN 49007

Attorney of Record /Dana R. Kaplan/

Type of Mark

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=qhki35.2.16
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B - NKESTES > SHOP v [ENTERPROGUCTORSTYIES |SEARCH WELCOMEBACK!  REGTER  LOGIN  WISHLST GART'S0

GOTONIKE:

SHOP onling CUSTOMIZE your own praduct TUKE YOUR RUN with Niker

VICE  PRIVACY POLICY  AROUT NIKE/JORS

http://www.nike.com/index.jhtml 1/9/2007
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b MKESTES v |ENTERFRODUCTORSTVLE ¢ | SEARCH WELCOMEBACK  GEGHTER  LOGIN  WISHLST  CuRT'Bg

HOEN ™ WEN* WDS™ SORT+ NKED® OGS GRTCMRS  MEIEISORYSOE

i Jordan Dub-Zero ey -Youth o v e i st

; AR Mg 1. Coler 2 SeedSme v
Wréte/Midnight _
MGyt 3 QY1 Y

» A to Wish List

The man, the myth, the legend. Chiannel all thatis Jordan with
the boys' Nike Air Jordan 0-Zero, an iconic, high-
performance baskatball shoe celebrating the game, the
technalogy, and tha legacy. Unlqug embiassed detalling
salutes the histary of the A Jordan franchise, whie 3 solid
rubber cpsole midsale gets your ite one dlevated in

comfort and style,

+ Agyntheticegther ipper combinis with synhetic patert
eatherfor agded stpport

i B hldden bacing system ghves you a greateck-das
fefforinance fit, whil a foam-backed coll g supgonts and
statlines

A saldrobbe: mytf-directional ewinghone pattern provides
sarials traction.

STORELOCATOR CUSTOMERSERVEE PAVACY POLCY  ABONT &5 SN G ALRGHSAEENE )

http://www.nike.com/renov/nikeshell/common/v2/web/main.html 1/4/2007
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KENYDN Dana R. Kapian
S Direct 212.908.6119
K E N Y D N i dkaplani@kenyon.com
Intetlectual Property Law One Broadway
New York, NY 10004-1007
212.425.7200

Fax 212.425.5288

October 24, 2005

By Email and Federal Express

Philip Davison, Esq.

Nike, Inc.
One Bowerman Drive
Beaverton, OR 97005-6453

Re: Infringement of DUB Trademark by Nike, Inc.

Dear Mr. Davison:

We are intellectual property counsel to Gordo Enterprises, Inc. (“Gordo Enterprises™).

As you are no doubt aware from your previous correspondence with Scott Gordon, President of
Gordo Enterprises, our ¢lient is the owner of thie DUB trademark for use in connection with,
inter alia, clothing, apparel and footwear, including without limitation, sneakers, shirts, t-shirts,
and shorts. Gordo Enterprises’ ownership of the DUB trademark is a matter of public record, as-
pattially evidenced by U.S. Trademark Registration Nos. 2,307,059, 2,339,792 and 2,299,517,
which registrations are in full force and effect. These registrations constitute proof of Gordo
Enterprises’ exclusive right to use the DUB trademark in interstate commerce in connection with

the noted goods. Gordo Enterprises highly values its DUB trademark and, as a result, takes
seriously any infringements of its intellectual property rights.

Against this background, Gordo Enterprises is aware that Nike 1s using the DUB
trademark on, at least, its “Air Jordan DUB Zero” sneaker, including the hang tags and
packaging for this product (the “DUB Zero Sneaker”™), as well as t-shirts promoting the DUB
Zero Sneaker (the “DUB Zero T-Shirts™). Nike’s use of the DUB trademark in connection with
the identical products as those on which it is used by Gordo Enterprises will inevitably lead to, if
it has not done so already, consumer confusion. Indeed, given the exact marks, consumers are
likely to mistakenly believe that the DUB Zero Sneaker and the DUB Zero T-Shirts emanate
from, and are affiliated with, or somehow endorsed or sponsored by Gordo Enterprises. This is
exactly the type of situation against which the trademark laws were designed to protect.

‘ Exacerbating the problem is the fact that the Nike and Gorde Enierprises’ products are

marketed through the exact same channels of trade, and to the identical consumers -- both using
Gordao Enterprises’ DUB trademark. Among other consumers, both parties’ “DUB” products
appeal to basketball fans of the hip-hop generation, including without lithitation, through
magazines which cater to that demographic. (See, e.g., pages from issue #37 of Slam Presents
Kicks and issue #89 of Siam, both of which show Nike's DUB Zero Sneaker and Gordo

New York Washington, DG Silicon Valley www.kenyon.com
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Enterprise’ “DUB” footwear displayed in the same magazine to the same consumers, attached
hereto as Exhibit A). This greatly multiplies, if not guarantees, confusion between the DUB
Zero Sneaker and Gordo Enterprises’ DUB sneakers. See, e.g., Big Boy Restaurants v. Cadillac
Coffee Co., 238 F. Supp. 2d 866, 871 (E.D. Mich. 2002) (stating that *“a likelihood of confusion
is more likely if the products are sold through the same chanzels of trade to the same
purchasers™) (citation omitted); Berkshire Fashions, Inc. v. Sara Lee Corp., 725 F. Supp. 790,
793 (S.D.N.Y. 1989) (holding that a finding of a likelihood of confusion was “clearly correct”
where the goods “are directed to the same general class of potential consumers, and are in the
same general channels of trade™).

As you may know, the DUB trademark has been in use by Gordo Enterprises or its

- predecessors for approximately a decade. Given this use, Nike — as the clear second-comer —

had and continues to have an affirmative duty to avoid confusion and any doubt as to the
existence of consumer confusion will therefore be resolved against Nike. See, e.g., WSM, Inc. v.
Tennessee Sales Co., 709 F.2d 1084, 1087 n.1 (6th Cixr. 1983) (stating that any doubt as to the
existence of a likelihood of confusion will be resolved against the second-comer as “a newcomer
[has] an affirmative duty to avoid confusion”) {citation omitted). We are frankly surprised that,
given Nike’s favorable reputation in the marketplace, Nike would knowingly impinge on the
rights of another company by flooding the market with product -- particularly without trying to
reach a resolution before doing so. Such apparent willful infringement is truly troubling to
Gordo Enterprises.

In fact, the negative effects of Nike’s use of the DUB Zero Sneaker are already surfacing.
For example, a basic Google search for “dub sneakers” reveals that, of at least the first twenty
results pertaining to sneakers, each refers to Nike’s DUB Zero Sneaker —not Gordo Enterprises’
footwear, the actual owner of the mark! (See pages from Google.com, attached hereto as Exhibit
B). Moreover, at the February 2005 Magic apparel show in Las Vegas, where Nike first
apparently introduced its Dub Zero Sneaker to retailers, Nike maintained a booth right next to
Gordo Enterprises’ booth where Gordo Enterprises simultancously was promoting its legitimate
DUB sneakers. In addition, on a recent episode of “%'s the Shoes,” a program which airs on
ESPN2 and features sports and hip-hop stars discussing their sneaker collections, hip-hop artist
Trick Daddy bragged that he had received a pair of “the DUBS” before they were placed on the
market. He was not referring to Gordo Enterprises DUB sneakers. Rather, he was referencing
the Dub Zero Sneaker which was displayed onscreen while a title board reading *“Air Jordan Dub
Zero” was shown. In light of these examples, we suspect that retailers at the Magic shaw, as well
as viewers of the noted *J’s the Shoes™ episode, may have been actually confused by Nike’s use
of the DUB trademark — to the detriment of our client.

The above instances are just the tip of the iceberg in terms of the problems Nike is
causing for Gordo Enterpris¢s and we expect that there is further confusion in the marketplace
now. Thus, while Nike’s advertising of its DUB Zero Sneaker and DUB Zero T-Shirts appears to

have paid off for Nike, it has seriously damaged Gordo Enterprises’ DUB brand along the way.

As 2 highly respected international corporation, and a leader in the field of athletic
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footwear, Nike surely understands the value and necessity of protecting intellectual property
rights. Gordo Enterprises’ sole motivation in this matter is to have Nike respect its rights in and
to the DUB trademark. If Nike believes that it would benefit from continuing to market the DUB
Zero Sneaker and DUB Zero T-Shirts under and in connection with Gorde Enterprises’ DUB
trademark, our client would be willing to license the mark to Nike under terms to be agreed upon
by the parties. We have prepared a license agreement for your review to expedite the process in
the event the parties can agree to resolve this matter without resorting to litigation. This license
arrangement should work for Nike, as Nike previously expressed the belief that taking a license
was “a solution that both parties might be able to live with.” See Nike’s August 15, 2005 email to
M. Gordon, attached hereto as Exhibit C. A draft license agreement is attached hereto as
Exhibit D,

If, however, Nike continues to use the DUB trademark without first taking a license, we
will have no choice but to advise our client to defend and enforce its rights to the fullest extent
aliowed by law, including, but not limited to, secking redress for Nike's willful trademark
infringement, unfair competition and dilution in vielation of the U.5. Trademark Act of 1946, 15
U.S.C. § 1051 et seq. Our recommendation would include, without limitation, that Gordo
Enterprises seek monetary remedies, including damages, attorneys” fees and costs, and an
accounting of Nike’s profits. In addition, in light of Nike’s apparent willfu] infringement, we
believe that such damages would be trebled in court.

~ Please advise us of Nike’s position by Nevember 2, 2005. We look forward to speaking
with you in an effort to reach an amicable resolution of this matter.

The foregoing is without prejudice to any of Gordo Enterprises’ rights or remedies, all of
which are expressly reserved. '
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cc:  Gordo Enterprises, Inc.

NYOt 1046589 vi

Philip Davison, Bsq.
_ October 11, 2005 I K
Page 4
Very truly yours,
Dana R. Kaplan
Enclosures
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You are currently not logged in. (Sign In)

RIS M nter keyword or style #

REFINE RESULTS

By Gender
Mens

By Brand
NEW ERA
NIKE

By Footwear
Basketbalt
Casual
Boys Gradeschool
(size 4-6)
Boys Pre-School
(size 11-3)
Infant Boys (size 3-10)

By Accessories
Caps

By Cofor
Black
White

By Price
$25.00 - $49.99
$50.00 - $74.99
$75.00 - $99.99
$125.00 - $149.99

By Available Size
1, 10, 10.5, 11, 11.5, 12,
13,15/2,5,5.5,6.5,7,7
1/2,7 1/4,7 3/8, 8, 8.5, 9,
9.5

EMAIL & CATALOG REQUEST
Jenter email address

Search = dub

Dub Men's Splinter Dub Men's Splinter
$64.99 $64.99

Jordan Preschool Retro lJordan Toddler Retro

Dub Zero Dub Zero
$59.99 $39.99

Search = dub

Store Locator | Order Inqu

H WOMEN HH FAN SHOP u ACEESSORIES u

Duby Men's Splinter
$64.99

Mew Era Dub Custom

Fitted Cap
$30.00

http://www.finishline.com/store/catalog/paramsearch jsp?Ntt=dub&N=0&Nu=product_id&...

Customer Service Our Company

Gift Cards

Affiliate Program N

Investor Relations  call 1-888-777-3%49 or email us

Site Map  Privacy Stateme

1/4/2007
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home | pay | register | site map |Start new search |Z0eartt

Sell | My eBay l Community I Help | Advanced Search

avaﬂ' FIJUJEREQDE'.'

Hello! Sign in or register. lava® N"oSur

—_— r_,,,._,———’"""‘gf
\/;:> 

Home > eBay Stores > Clothing, Shoes & Accessgries > Men's Clothing > Athletic Apparel > Search Results for ' dub
brand'

Sign in to see your customized search options

All Items Auctions Buy If Now

Jdub brand . . .. [|Atwletic Apparel

Advanced Stores Search

f" Search title and description

Eg‘lﬁz esrAthIehc Apparel 9 items found for dub brand in Athletlc Add fo Favorite Searches
Apparel in eBay Stores

Display the finder as links =~

Product Type

[Any

Sub Typo List View | Picture Gallery Sort by: [Time: endin

' Item Title PayPal Bids Prige* Shipping
NWT Nike Air
Jordan Brand
Bub-Zero P2 Bty $65.00 $15.00
Jacket XL 1XL
1X
Condition NWT Nike Air
JAny =] Jordan Brand
Search Keywords Dub-Zero B FBuyfthew $55.00 $15.00
Jacket 2XL
|dub_b_rar_:d XXL 2X
NWT Nike Air
Jordan Brand
i Related Guides Dub-Zero B TBytMw $5500 $15.00
= Jeans Style Guide Jacket 3XL
= How to Find Your Size XXXL 3X
= Sunglasses NEW DUB
; BRAND
m Clothing, Shoes & BROOKS
Accessories SNOWBOARD 2 FBuyiNow $28.99 See descriptio
» How to Get the Right Fit FLEECE Navy
= Shoes Large
See all related guides ... NEW DUB
. BRAND _ L
# Search Options i BROOKS 2 “BykNow $28.99 See descriptio
Show items: & SNOWBOARD
& Allitems in Stores FLEECE

http://search.stores.ebay.com/dub-brand_Athletic-Apparel W0QQcatrefZC6QQfromZR10...  1/4/2007
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¢ Store Inventory Only

Location:
- lWorIdW|de =

™ items within [200 %
miles of |z1p/Postal |
Show only:
[~ Items listed with PayPal
[ Buy It Now items
[~ Free Shipping
[~ GetltFast
items
[~ Completed listings
[~ & Giftitems
[~ ltems listed as lots
[~ Listings

FEnding within

r Items"prlced

| to]

Customize options displayed
above.

ﬁ Shop eBay Stores

n SidewaysPeople (6}
= ODEDINA1234 JORDANS
AND MORE (3)

See all matching Stores

See all common keywords

Charcoal
Small

NEW BuB

BRAND

BROOKS

SNOWBOARD 2 FByfkw $28.99 See descriptio
FLEECE

Charcoal

Large

NEW DUB
BRAND
BROOKS
SNOWBOARD

FLEECE Navy
Medium

NEW DUB

BRAND

BROOKS P EBuyhAow $28.99 See descriptio
FLEECE Dark

Gray Large

NEW DUB

y
-

2 FhwiNow $28.99 See descriptic

WHISTLER 2 SBykkow $54.99 See descriptic
FLEECE Navy
Large

“ITo compare items side-by-side, select the check boxes and click |

Page 1 of 1

Try these alternatives:
= Browse Athletic Apparel as a category.

» Save this search to Favorites and get an email when new matt
eBay.

= Post to Want It Now and tell millions of other users what you we

Tools: My eBay Favorites | Want it Now | L& Learn more about RS

* ltems that are listed in a currency other than U.S. dollars display the converted
Converted amounts shown are estimates based on Bloomberg's conversion rate:
exchange rates, please use the Universal Currency Converter

Note: Bid counts and amounts may be slightly out of date. See each listing for

international shipping options and costs.
This page was last updated: Jan-04 15:39

http://search.stores.ebay.com/dub-brand_Athletic-Apparel_W0QQcatrefZC6QQfromZR10...  1/4/2007
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H"d Top 10 Brands
aStyl
" w E 1. Abercrombie & Filch B. Yersace
2. Armani 7. Under Armour
3. Adidas 8. Kenneih Cole
4, Ralph Lauren 9. Nike
5. Djesel 10. Banana Repuklic

=» See All Clothing, Shges & Accesseories

About eBay | Announcements | Security Center | Policies | Site Map | Help

.Copyright © 1995-2006 eBay Inc. All Rights Reserved. Designated trademarks and brands
‘are the property of their respective owners. Use of this Web site constitutes acceptance of the
eBay User Agreement and Privacy Policy.

eBay officiat time

http://search.stores.ebay.com/dub-brand_Athletic-Apparel W0QQcatrefZC6QQfromZR10...  1/4/2007
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

______________________________________________________ X
GORDO ENTERPRISES, INC., : Civil Action No.:

Plaintiff, :

: DECLARATION OF MICHAEL PALITZ
-against- :
NIKE, INC,,
Defendant. :
_________________ - R, '

1, Michael Palitz, declare as follows:

1. I am a paralegal employed by McCarter & English, LLP, and T am fully familiar

with the facts stated herein based upon my personal knowledge.

2. In January 2007, I performed the internet searches described below in an effort to

located products being offered for sale that are associated with the “Dub” brand.

3. I searched the eBay website, and that of the retailer Finish Line using the search
term “dub”.
4, Exhibit I to the Complaint in the captioned action is the search result from my

search of the Finish Line website (hitp://www.f{inishline.com/store/index.jsp). Upon information

and belief, Exhibit I displays both Plaintiff’s products and Nike’s products, and no other

products.

5. Exhibit J to the Complaint in the captioned action is the search result from my

search of the eBay website (www.ebay.com). Again, both Plaintiff’s products and Nike’s

products are presented, both associated with the Dub brand.
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T declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct and that this Declaration

Michael Palitz s

is executed on January 26, 2007.

ME116085261.1
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Gordon Declaration
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

GORDO ENTERPRISES, INC,, : Civil Action No.:
Plaintiff, :
: DECLARATION OF SCOTT GORDON
-against- :
NIKE, INC., :
Defendant. :
_______________________ e X
I, Scott Gordon, declare as follows:
1. [ am the President of Plainti{f Gordo Enterprises, Inc. (“Gordo”) and I am fully

familiar with the facts stated herein based upon my personal knowledge.

2. Plaintiff Gordo is engaged in the manufacture, promotion, distribution and sale of
apparel and footwear to customers throughout the United States with a primary target market of
male sports enthusiasts. Among the many products that Gordo manufactures, promotes,

distributes and sells are shirts, t-shirts, shorts, hats and sneakers.

3. Gordo is the owner of the trademark “DUB”.

4. The DUB trademark is prominently displayed on Gordo’s website,

www.dubbrand.com/site/, on which Gordo promotes and provides detailed information about its

products.

5. As a result of Gordo’s promotion and sales of Gordo’s DUB products in

connection with the mark DUB since January 1, 1993, the Gordo Mark has achieved recognition
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in the segments of industry it serves and has become distinctive of Gordo’s goods and services in

COMMSIee.
|

6. Tn 2005, Gordo learned that Nike is using the trademark DUB in connection with

the promotion and sale of AirJ ordan Dub-Z&o goods.

7. Gordo has never allowed Nike, or any entity affiliated with Nike to use the Gordo

- Mark or a mark confusingly similar thereto. -

o Ibavecxamined the document identified as “Exhibit I” to the Complaint in the
captioned matter and recognize the “Dub Men’s Splinter” footwear and the “New Era Dub
Custom Fitted Cap” as products manufactured, promoted and sold by Gordo Enterprises, Inc.

The remaining products depicted in Exbibit | are not Gordo Enterprises, Inc. products.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the fc;regoing is {rue and correct, and that this Declaration

is executed on January 23, 2007.

i
Scott Gordon

MEI085257.1



